

PARTNER | B.TECH, LL.B, LL.M

VIVEK RANJAN



Vivek is a seasoned Advocate and qualified Patent Agent, leading the patent litigation practice at Kommit. His 14+ years of experience allow him to provide leadership in a broad array of commercial disputes, including, but not limited to, Standard Essential Patent (SEP) disputes, pharmaceutical patent litigation, competition/antitrust issues, trademark litigation, cases under the Drugs and Cosmetics Act, Drug Price Control Order (DPCO) proceedings, contract-related disputes, and writ jurisdiction matters. He has represented clients in several landmark decisions concerning standard essential patents and pharmaceutical patent disputes, leveraging his strong blend of legal expertise and technical knowledge to navigate complex cases in court. Known for his prosecution skills, Vivek also handles hearings and contentious matters before the Patent Office.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|--|-----------------------|
| Partner Kommit Techno-Legal LLP | 2024 - Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Leading Kommit's patent litigation practice | |
| Partner Singh & Singh Law Firm LLP | 2015 - 2024 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Patent (including SEP) litigation and enforcementPatent strategy and advisoryCommercial litigationPatent drafting and prosecution | |
| Advocate Perfexio Legal | 2013 - 2015 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Litigation before the IPAB, Delhi High Court and Bombay High Court.Patent drafting and prosecution | |
| Associate Laxmikumaran & Sridharan | 2012 - 2013 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">Litigation before the IPAB, Delhi High Court, Bombay High Court, Madras High Court and Supreme Court of IndiaPatent drafting and prosecution | |

vivek@kommit.com | [linkedin.com/in/vivek-ranjan-tiwary-167b2412/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/vivek-ranjan-tiwary-167b2412/)

EDUCATION

Master of Laws (LL.M) | [SNU, Ranchi](#)

Bachelor of Laws (LL.B) | [Indian Institute of Technology \(IIT\), Kharagpur](#)

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech) | [National Institute of Technology \(NIT\), Punjab](#)
Chemical Engineering

QUALIFICATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

Advocate | [Bar Council of India](#)

Qualified and registered Patent Agent | [Indian Patent Office](#)

Certified associate | [Oracle](#)

REVIEW PAPERS AND PUBLICATIONS

1. [Ranjan Vivek](#), Sustainable Development: Technology Development and Policy-A Comparative Study, Vol. XII, NCB International Seminar, 15-18 November, 2011, pg.421-426.
2. [Ranjan Vivek](#), Protection of Database: World Scenario and Road Ahead: Journal for Cyber Protection, Volume 21, issue , Emerging Markets, Finance e-Journals, Vol 3 Issue 46, June 1, 2011.
3. [Ranjan Vivek](#), Ambiguous Term in Fine Print Amounts to Misrepresentation; An Analysis. (Micro Economics and Asymmetric Law e Journal, Volume 23, Issue 3, September 6, 2010.).
4. [Ranjan Vivek](#), Rule of Law and Modern Administrative Law, Jurisprudence and Legal Philosophy e-journal, Vol 3 Issue 22, February, 2011.
5. Water Related Legislation: A Game Theory Analysis of Central State Relationship: Basu Arindam, Ranjan Vivek (Under Consideration for International Publication).